RFP-9-36
Technical Proposal
Attachment H


RFP 9-36
TECHNICAL PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENT H
 Technical Proposal
Instructions:  Please supply all requested information in the areas shaded yellow and indicate any attachments that have been included.  Document all attachments and which Section and question they pertain to in Attachment F.  The State is expecting creative cost saving solutions from all of the Respondents in an effort to distinguish the best partner(s) to select.

2.4.1
Equipment
Please provide equipment types as defined by your company covered within each category.  If an equipment category covered by your company is not listed, please provide the additional categories that are eligible for the EMMP as well as equipment types within that category.
· General Medical, Hospital, lab, and Testing Equipment
· All Other Eligible Electronic Equipment
· Such as copiers, mail equipment, shredders, I T equipment, servers, large printers, telephone systems, nurse call systems, etc.
	


Describe and recommend your company’s equipment maintenance management programs available to the State of Indiana. What flexibility is available to the State regarding EMMP models available with your company? 
	


For each program described above, define the following: 
Please provide a step-by-step outline for the service call procedure for equipment that is on the EMMP.
	


Please provide a step-by-step outline for the process of adding and deleting equipment to the EMMP.
	


Please provide a step-by-step outline of the invoicing process for equipment on the EMMP.

	


Describe how the EMMP manages preventative maintenance.
	


At no cost or obligation, the vendor shall provide an equipment analysis for the State that includes, but is not limited to, a baseline report showing current costs associated with repairing and maintaining eligible equipment and the gross annual savings that could be realized if rolled onto the EMMP. Confirm your ability to provide this analysis at not cost to the State on an as-need basis throughout the life of the contract.  Please provide a sample analysis report. Respondent may use fictitious or mask real data in the sample report submitted.  
	


The State of Indiana expects the awarded Vendor to work with the State of Indiana to realize any additional savings on equipment maintenance expenditures. This includes, but is not limited to, flagging equipment to the State that has been identified for the EMMP because the value of the equipment versus the cost of maintenance does not make good business sense. Explain how your company determines what should and should not be on the program. Give an example. 
	


2.4.2
Equipment Maintenance Coverage

Respondent shall meet or exceed current service coverage offered by a current vendor contract at a lower rate as determined through a percentage savings as specified in your cost proposal. Please depict your ability to mirror service coverage of current contracts in place. Describe the effect on the savings percentage when quoting hardware and/or software for:

· preventative only 
· preventative with corrective maintenance
· corrective only
	


If no contract exists with a vendor, please detail how your company determines savings for the State for eligible equipment.  Unless specified by the State, coverage shall include all parts, labor, travel, and any other charges associated with preventative and/or corrective service on eligible equipment.
	


Describe the underwriting process for providing a quote to the State for eligible equipment. What information do you need from the State in order to quote an item? What information makes up your database? What factors do you consider when determining risk for an eligible piece of equipment? What would cause your company to NOT cover a piece of equipment that would otherwise be eligible for the EMMP? 
	


Equipment is determined to be eligible for the program and added to the program. While on the program, an agency experiences a significant decrease in service from the vendor and decides to remove the equipment from the program and the EMMP vendor agrees. Describe the steps taken to determine at what point equipment should be ineligible for the program due to lack of service and returned back to a traditional service contract. 

	


The State of Indiana requests annual renewals for all equipment on the EMMP. The intent for an annual renewal is not to increase premiums, but adjust coverage levels for equipment based on usage and what is actually needed. It is the responsibility of the awarded vendor to cover equipment appropriately; furthermore, the State of Indiana will not pay any additional funds above and beyond the annual premium for coverage at the end of the coverage period. Describe the renewal process for an EMMP with your company and confirm there will be no additional charges beyond the annual premium for coverage on the EMMP.
	


Describe other cost reduction strategies, including potential approaches and types of recommendations, that could be undertaken and how they could lead to further savings for the State of Indiana.
	


The State of Indiana understands that an EMMP Vendor has the ability to recommend service vendors to the State that could increase the percentage savings for that specified equipment if using that vendor for service due to your relationship with a certain vendor. Furthermore, there may be instances where the State requests to use a certain service vendor. Detail how your company manages relationships with service vendors. Are there any service vendors who will not service equipment through an EMMP program with your company? If so, please name them.
	


Explain how service call response time and end-user satisfaction with the service vendors will be monitored and any issues addressed.
	


2.4.3
Reporting

What are the standard reports that your company provides to your customers?  Please provide a list of your company's standard reports, including examples, as an attachment to your RFP response.  Please note which are available on line.
	


The State of Indiana understands the efficiency and cost savings associated with web-based reporting. Describe your database and reporting capabilities as it relates to the following characteristics:
· Downloading reports in multiple formats such as, but not limited to, PDF, Microsoft Word, and Microsoft Excel
· Reporting data on various levels such as by agency, department, physical location, or equipment type
· Searching database by equipment make/model/serial number or by agency, department, or location
· Reporting over a specified timeframe for repair history, preventative maintenance schedule, payments made to Contractor, or payments made to service vendors
	


Web-based database and reporting tool shall be managed by the Contractor. Unlimited number of password-protected user ID’s shall be available to the State. Please describe your ability to customize the reporting tool for the State of Indiana’s specific needs at no cost to the State. 
	


Please submit a sample report of each of the following with your proposal; you may use disguised client data or fictitious data.
· List of Covered Equipment by Location

· Repair History by Equipment Piece

· Payment History by Service Vendor

	


2.4.4
Account Management

Describe how your company will manage the State of Indiana equipment maintenance management program (EMMP).  
	


The State requests at least a dedicated account manager in charge of maintaining, updating, and growing the equipment maintenance portfolio. Please submit a resume for this person with your proposal. The State reserves the right to request an alternative account manager from the one proposed. Please provide any alternative solutions that are cost effective and an efficient means of managing the State of Indiana’s program.
	


Please detail a clear plan for State employees to follow in the event of an issue; such as, vendor not responding to service call, issue with service vendor sending invoices to the State for service performed, issues with the contract cancellation of service vendor and any other common issue your company encounters with current accounts. 
	


The vendor shall provide the State with a direct line to a dedicated representative to handle any and all issues related to equipment already on the EMMP. Please submit a resume for this person (s) with your proposal. Please provide any alternative solutions that are cost effective and an efficient means of customer service to the State. 
	


Describe how your company will train State end-users on the online database and reporting tool. Please confirm training is at no cost to the State of Indiana for the life of the contract. In addition, please provide a clear plan on who the State shall contact in the event of a question or issue related to the online database and reporting tool.

	


Invoicing preferences from the Contractor to the State may vary by agency. For example, one agency may have various locations with equipment on the EMMP program. This agency may need equipment invoiced with a break out by location. Please detail your invoicing capabilities for customization for the State of Indiana. Provide a sample of an invoice.
	


When are invoices sent to the State (quarterly, monthly, biannual)? Is there any incentive to the State for one frequency instead of another? Last, please describe your invoicing process.
	


The State understands that the awarded vendor will pay service vendors on a time and materials basis for equipment on the EMMP. Describe the verification process of service work done, payment to the vendor, and when your company would not pay a service vendor for work performed for equipment on the program. Tell us when your company reimburses service vendors for their work. Describe what would happen if there was an issue with a vendor invoice for service performed.

	


Describe how your company will effectively manage adding equipment to a State’s portfolio at the minimum savings percentage associated with the volume of the cooperative program.  
	


If equipment was added to the program at the incorrect minimum savings percentage, the vendor will reimburse the affected State accordingly. How will your company prevent this error? Propose an efficient method for a State to review the cooperative program’s current volume and associated minimum savings. 

	


2.4.5
Implementation

Equipment maintenance management program (EMMP) will be a statewide, non-mandatory program managed by the Department of Administration. Describe in detail the implementation plan for the State of Indiana, including a timeline.   
	


Describe the transition process to the new program for agencies already on the equipment maintenance management pilot program.
	


Describe the implementation plan for moving equipment from current vendor contracts to the EMMP. Furthermore, describe the plan for adding equipment to the program that is not currently in a service contract, but has maintenance expenditures.  
	


Describe how your company plans to grow the equipment maintenance program throughout the life of the contract. 
	


In addition to adding equipment to the State’s program, how will the State of Indiana realize additional savings for equipment already on the program from year to year?

	


2.4.6
Continuity of Services

The contractor shall strive to provide its best efforts and cooperation to effect an orderly and efficient transition to a successor without interruption in service to the State. Please describe your plan to achieve this through phase-in, phase-out training without a gap in coverage of maintenance for equipment on the equipment maintenance management program. 
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